Attachment 7

Hansen, Russell

From: Hansen, Russell
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 10:33 AM
To: Hansen, Russell
Subject: FW: Heritage Trees at 1851 Appletree

From: McGill, Pam_v>
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 1:25 PM

To: Nickels, John < >; Bautista, Cecilia _>
Cc:, Trees >

Subject: FW: Heritage Trees at 1851 Appletree

Hello,

Forwarding this on to your team for tree appealing. She has not yet paid as | did not know where this was in the process
of the recent appeal of denial. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Pam McGill
Administrative Assistant to City Clerk
City of Mountain View

From: Patrice Horvath
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 1:12 PM
To: McGill, Pam
Cc: Patrice Horvath
Subject: Heritage Trees at 1851 Appletree

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Ensure you trust this email before clicking on any links or attachments.

Hi Pam

We spoke briefly on the phone. | live Nextdoor to 1851 and our driveways are separated by camellias on side and Liquid
Ambers at the property line.

| understand the owners have requested they be removed so that they can expand their driveway to the property line.
This will put all of the burden to shade and soften the area on me.

Removing them will eliminate all shade in that area.

The trees appear healthy.

There has been too much Heritage Tree removal for concrete and is destroying the charm of Mountain View and the
initial purpose of our trees.

The trees are Liquid Amber #1 and Liquid Amber #2.

Thank you
Patrice



Patrice Horvath
Founder

Principal Realtor
Illuminate Properties

Sent from my iPhone





